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.LORD MAYCIs. TRE.LO_AR COLIEC::>_,. . .. 

.FRGYhE., 

0'1 T 1`OA? , H.lAI'TT S . 

Dec-ember.
.l tf.75 - 

Dear 

In view of ±h y.-Ale s of hepatitis in hae^~ophilia, I have 

been asked by D- Ito; em _ r Bi`gs, of the Oxford Haemophilia Centre, 

to conduct a survey do this subject. 

Your On has bier_ se :_ected to receive only ~,ct,~091 n0 
when he requires tra..sfusing< By l-imitin him to this type or 

factor VIII containin siaterial it will be easier to trace the eurce 

should he contract hepatitis, 

If you have any queries eon. ni ng this survey I woula be: happy 

to discuss the matter jith you. 

Yours sincerely_ 

G RO-C 

r.J.Kx s~ 
I;e seaccr; Registrar. 
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